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ADDENDUM NO. 2

Date: May 15, 2023
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District
Project: RFP/Q #: 23-0622-2

Solid Waste Handling and Recycling and Composting Services

This addenda shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications regarding RFP/Q
No. 23-0622-2 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. All other conditions and
any previous addenda shall remain unchanged.

AD2.01 RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

Question 1. Through the California Right to Know Act would you please provide us with a copy of the prior/current
term bid results in which solid waste and recycling collection services were awarded along with the most current
pricing structure? (Would you please ensure the information includes your current rates for all solid waste and
recycling services?)

Response: Previous RFP resulted in award to Republic Services. The District's expense for solid waste disposal
in FY21-22 was $462,750. See attached previous bid award and current fee rates.

Question 2. The headers on Attachment A refer to monthly service levels. Would you please modify this to reflect
monthly rates for weekly services?

Response: Propose fee for once per month pickup, twice per month pickup, three pickups per month, etc...
For each bin size applicable.

Question 3. May we invoice Sac City Unified School District a fixed monthly charge based on the provided rates
for container size and frequency instead of calculating a per-pickup charge per container, per site, per month?

Response: Please provide an example of Billing Format as requested in Statement of Qualifications; Data
Information Systems.

Question 4. How do you want the accounts and billing to be set up? By that we mean how do you expect holidays
or breaks like winter break, spring break, etc... to be handled with billing and services? Do you want the account
to go on a temporary stop service or reduced service schedule?

Response: The District's Facilities Operations Specialist/Manager and Contractor's dedicated Customer Service
Representative shall develop the approach and level(s) of service for holidays and breaks based on the needs of
the Site(s) and District.

Question 5. Do any of your Solid waste or recycle containers require lock bars and locks?

Response: Yes, as stated in Scope of Services.



Question 6. Do any of the locations listed on Attachment B have service time curfews or service time
restrictions? If yes, which ones and what are the time restrictions?

Response: As stated in the Solid Waste Program Requirements, Item 3. Operating Hours/Time. Pickup of bins,
located on schoolyards, shall be as early as possible in the morning, but shall follow all appropriate noise

ordinances, and be completed by the end of that scheduled day; unless otherwise authorized by the District. This
will assure the learning process is not disrupted and the safety of our students and school community.

Question 7. Do any of the locations listed on Attachment B of this RFQ/P #23-0622-2 have solid waste or recycle
containers that are in a locked and fenced area?

Response: Yes, Contractor will be provided keys for the locations that are in a locked area

Question 8. Could you please share any relevant information regarding the current signage, education, and waste
separation practices in place so that we can determine recommendations on improving material source
separation?

Response: See attached signage sample.

Question 9. Would brown lids be acceptable for the organic food waste containers?

Response: Yes, if in compliance with SB1383.

Question 10. Would you please provide the service frequency and tonnage history for all the Roll-Off Containers
serviced over the last 24 months by location?

Response: See attached documentation.

Question 11. What would be the effective start date of this new awarded agreement with vendor equipment on
site?

Response: The District is seeking implementation and service to start within 30-days upon award of contract.
Question 12. Are the Vaccination Requirements in Article 8 applicable to this RFQ/P?  On a prior RFQ/P an
addendum communicated that the Vaccination Requirements were removed.

Response: See Addendum No. 1

Question 13. Can you further identify the meaning of compostable, i.e. separated food waste and green waste?
Response: Compostable food waste shall be collected in separate bin from compostable green waste. Each shall
be diverted to proper composting facility.

Question 14. If the district causes the loss, broken, or deemed unacceptable (container fire), would the district be

responsible for the cost of repair or replacement?

Response: In those types of instances, the District's Insurance Authority would be involved to resolve
replacement/repair costs.



Question 15. We use high ecological standards to protect the environment while cleaning bins. Due to the cost of
exchanging/cleaning, we are requesting that onsite cleaning be permitted. If not, please add to cost sheet an item
for bin cleaning.

Response: The District's Facilities SpecialisttManager may authorize and schedule appropriate time for onsite
cleaning. Submit fee proposal as necessary with Attachment A.

Question 16. What types of diversion reporting will you require? How often will this reporting be required?

Response: The individual site and District data shall be custom to the needs of the Sustainability Manager and
reported upon request.

Question 17. Is this a requirement to weigh the bins for each commodity? Wiill the industry standard of
estimation be allowable?

Response: The goal is to record and report data as accurately as possible. The District will accept the industry
standard if the Contractor does not have the technology to weigh bins when tipped.

Question 18. If the containers are overloaded (the lids don’t close) will you allow for the additional disposal
charges?

Response: The Contractor's dedicated Customer Service Representative should first address any service
problems with the District's Facilities Specialist/Manager, offering best practice solutions, allowing for correction
prior to additional charges.

END OF ADDENDUM NO.2

Acknowledgement of this Addendum will be required at time of bid.



RECOMMENDED BID AWARDS — Supplies/Services

Bid No. 170401
Recommendation:

Amount;
Funding Source:

BIDDER

Republic Services
Atlas Disposal
Waste Management

Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services
Republic Services

$ See Listed Amounts Below
Funding is through site budgets

This is for Solid Waste and Recycling Service. The bid was lawfully advertised
on April 26, 2017 and May 3, 2017. This is a one (1) year bid with the
possibility of four (4), one (1) year extensions. Purchasing's recommends
Republic Services as the lowest responsive bidders meeting specifications and
established bid criteria.

BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT

Sacramento CA $ 278,944.20
Sacramento CA $ 475,908.20
Reno NV $ 492,796.00



Fee Schedule

Sacramento City Unified School District —-RFP #170401
Solid Wasta Disposal and Recycling Services May 11th, 2017

Disposal/
Container Size & Type Rate per Recycling
Service/Haul
Rate
=
Trash
2 yard Front Load $5.24
3 yard Front Load $7.86
4 yard Front Load $10.48
5 yard Front Load $13.10
|6 yard Front Load $15.72
8 yard Front Load $20.96
|Open Top/Roli-Top Roll-Off $140.00 $42.00/Ton
Comingle Recycling
2 yard Front Load $3.10
3 yard Front Load $4.65
4 yard Front Load $6.20
5 yard Front Load $7.75
6 yard Front Load $9.30
8 yard Front Load $12.40
Open Top/Roll-Top Roll-Off $140.00
Green Waste Recycling
|Open Top Roll-Off $140.00 $30/Ton
Organics (Food Waste)
Recycling
.32 Yard Toter $6.00
1 yard Front Load $8.00
2 yard Front Load $16.00
3 yard Front L.oad $24.00
4 yard Front Load $32.00
Scrap Metal Recycling Rebates Paid based on Market Rate
Open Top Roll-Off $105.00 less $20/ton Processing

Adjustments to Hauling/Disposal Service Rates

Republic Services proposes to adjust collection/hauling service and disposal rates on July 1,
2018 (or on the contract anniversary date if different), and annually thereafter during the term
of the contract with the Sacramento City USD. Rate increase will be based on the PPl or 3%
whichever is lower
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Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Service Schedule

Sacramento City Unified School District
Request for Proposal # 170401
solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services

The proposed solid waste bins and recycling bins and associated pick-up and disposal schedules are as

follows:
LOCATION BIN SIZE/SERVICE M W TH F SA_T

\ M Winn (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X % X _j:
3351 Explorer Dr 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X "
\. Warren McClaskey (AS) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X |
5241 J St Recycle-None |
\braham Lincoln (ES) 5-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X !
1324 Glenmore Dr. 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X '.
\Ibert Einstein (MS) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X 1
1325 Mirandy Dr 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X

\lice Birney (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X |
3251 13th St 3-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X

\merican Legion (HS) 3-Yard Waste 3X Week X X i
3801 Broadway 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week 1
3ear Flag 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X .
62" ";fioria Dr 3-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X ;
3¢ g Green (ES) (Charter) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X |
1211 Turnbridge Dr 4-Yard Recycle 5X Week X X '
3owling Green Annex (Charter) 3-Yard Waste 2X Week !
3807 Franklin Bivd 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week |
3ret Harte (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X % " 1
2751 9th Ave 3-Yard Recycle 3X Week X " !
> K McClatchy (HS) (2) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X B
3066 Freeport Blvd 4-Yard Recycle 5X Week X X X
~aleb Greenwood (K-8) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X ‘

3457 Carlson Dr

3-Yard Recycle 2X Week

Zalifarnia (MS)
1601 Vallejo Dr

6-Yard Waste 3X Week

x

x

4-Yard Recycle 3X Week

camellia Basic (ES)
3600 Cougar Dr

4-Yard Waste 3X Week

4-Yard Recycle 2X Week

ZAPITOL CITY
7222 24th Street

3-Yard Waste 2X Week

3-Yard Recycle 2X Week

Caroline Wenzel (K-8)

4-Yard Waste 3X Week

3870 Greenhaven Dr 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week
Cssar Chavez (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X
7500 32nd Street 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week

Clavton B Wire (ES)
&, il Paraiso Ave

RFP # 170401

4-Yard Waste 5X Week

4-Yard Recycle 3X Week

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKX

Page | l.



Sacramento City Unified School District

Request for Proposal # 170401

Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services

LOCATION SERVICE M T W TH F SAT

Collis P Huntington (ES) 4-Yard Waste 1x Week X

5821 26th St 4-Yard Recycle 1x Week X

Collis P Huntington Child Ctr, 2-Yard Waste 2X Week X X i
5917 26th St Recycle-None !
Crocker/Riverside (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X X y
2970 Riverside Blvd 5-Yard Recycle 1X Week X \
David Lubin (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X
3535 M St 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X X

Earl Warren (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X X ___I
5420 Lowell St 4-Yard Racycle 2X Week X % ]
Edward Kelly (Preschool) 3-Yard Waste 2X Week X N {
3340 Bradshaw Rd Recycle-None ;
Edward Kemble (ES) 6-Yard Waste 5X Week X x X X x !
7495 29th St 6-Yard Recycle 3X Wesek X X %

Elder Creek (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X X

7934 Lemon Hill Ave 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X x ,
Engineering & Science HS 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X '
7345 Gloria Drive 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X %

Ethel | Baker (ES) 5-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X « :
5717 Laurine Way 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X B |
Ethel Phillips (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X S 5 " 1
2930 21st Ave 4-Yard Recycie 2X Week X ‘.
Father Keith B Kenny (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X x x !
3525 Martin L. King Blvd 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week x 0 !
Fern Bacon (MS) 6-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X ,
4140 Cuny Ave 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week - y X |
Florin Tech (AS) 3-Yard Waste 1X Week %

2401 Florin Rd Recycle-None -
Freeport (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X |
2118 Meadowview Rd 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X '
Fremont (AS) 3-Yard Waste X Week On Call

2420 N St Recycle-None

Fruitridge (ES) 3-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X

4625 44th St 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X x

Genesis (HS) 4-Yard Waste 1X Week X -
5601 47th Ave 4-Yard Recycle 1X Week X —
Genevieve E. Didion (K-8) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X % " "
6490 Harmon Dr 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X %
Geo Wash Carver (HS) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X

10101 Syslems Parkway 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X X -

RFP # 170401

Page 12
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Sacramento City Unified School District

Request for Proposal # 170401

solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services

— e e

LOCATION _ | SERVICE I om W | TH | _F | saT
3olden Empire (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X x X B
3045 Canberra Dr 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X i
4 W Harkness (ES) 5-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X ,
2147 54th Ave 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week X
Health Profession (HS) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X
151 McClatchy Way 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X
diram Johnson (HS) (2) 6-Yard Waste 3X Week X X
3879 14th Ave (2) 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week x =
{ollywood Park (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X
1915 Harte Way 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X _
4ubert H Bancroft (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X -
2929 Belmar St No Recycle B
sador Cohen (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week x X X
3025 Salmon Falls Dr 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X
James W Marshall (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X " . -
3525 Goethe Rd 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X -
-eataata Floyd (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week % B = -
101 McClatchy Way 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week . T
Jopn Bidwell (ES) 3-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X
1. i5th Ave 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week X
John Cabirillo (ES) 6-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X
1141 Seamas Way 3-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X
John D Sloat (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X
7525 Candlewood Way 3-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X
John F. Kennedy (HS) 3-Yard Waste 5X Week X X - " o
8715 Gloria Dr Recycle-None
John F. Kennedy (HS) (2) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X
8715 Gloria Dr (2) 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X
John F Morse (K-8) 2-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X
1901 60th Ave 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week X
John H Still (MS) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X
2250 John Still Dr 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X -
John Still (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week % X X p -
2200 John Still Dr 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X x
Joseph Bonnheim (ES) 4-Yard Waste 4X Wesk X X X L
7300 Marin Ave 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week x . 1| |
Kit Carson (MS) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X
5301 N St 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X
Leonardo Da Vinci (K-8) 6-Yard Waste 3X Week » '
4701 Joaquin Way 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X

M

RFP # 170401
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Sacramento City Unified School District

Request for Proposal # 170401

Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services

LOCATION SERVICE M T w ™ F SAT |

7555 S Land Park Dr 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X X

Luther Burbank (HS) (2) 6-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X X ]
3501 Florin Rd (2) 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X |
Maple (ES) 4-Yard Waste 2X Week X " |
3301 37th Ave 3-Yard Recycle 1X Week ” i
Marian Anderson (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X X X :
2850 49th St 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week X X ]
Mark Hopkins (ES) 3-Yard Waste 2X Week X X -
2221 Matson Dr 4-Yard Recycle 1X Week X

Martin Luther King, Jr (K-8) 3-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X X

480 Little River Way 3-Yard Recycle 3X Week X ¥ X '»
Matsuyama (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X |
7680_Windbridge Dr 3-Yard Recycle 3X Week x x X |
New Taech School (HS) 3-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X 5
1400 Dickson 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X X ;
Nicholas (ES) 6-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X x
6601 Steiner Dr 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X j
O W Erlewine (ES) 3-Yard Waste 3X Week X % :
2441 Stansberry Way 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week . % ]
Oak Ridge (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week . X X " = i
4501 MLK Jr Bivd 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X X J
Operations Support 40-Yard Waste X Week On Call

425 1st Ave Recycie-None

Pacific (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X X

6201 41st St 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X X

Parkway (ES) 3-Yard Waste 5X Week X " X X X

4720 Forest Parkway 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X X

Peter Burnett (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X

6032 36th Ave 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X M !
Phoebe A, Hearst Basic (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X x :
1410 60th St 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week % X '
Pony Express (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X 1
1250 56th Ave 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X X

PS7 (Charter) 6-Yard Waste 3X Week X x X

5201 Strawberry Lane 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week X
Purchasing/Warehouse 4-Yard Waste 2X Week X X

3051 Redding Ave Recycle-None

Rosa Parks (MS) 6-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X X

2250 68th Ave 4.Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X

Rosemont (HS) (2) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X X
9594 Kiefer Bivd. (2) 4-Yard Recycle 3X Wesk | x X % o

RFP # 170401

Page 14
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Sacramento City Unified School District
Request for Proposal # 170401
Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services

.

LOGCATION SERVICE M W ™ F sAT |
osemont Stadium 4-Yard Waste On Call
Sacramento High 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X
2315 34th St Recycle-None
Sacramento High 6-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X |
2316 34th St (2) 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X _ i
Sam Brannan (MS) 6-Yard Waste 3X Week X X x :.
3301 Elmer Way 4-Yard Recycle 5X Week X X X t
Sequoia (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X !
3333 Rosemont Dr 4-Yard Recycle 2X Week M
Serna Center (Admin) 6-Yard Waste 3X Week X x X
5735 47th Ave 4-Yard Recycle 5X Week X X X X '
3kills and Business Center (AS) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X ;
5451 Lemon Hill Ave Recycle-None J
Susan B Anthony (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X i
7864 Detroit Bivd 4-Yard Recycle 1X Week X
Sutter (MS) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X
3150 | Street Recycle-None
Sutterville (ES) 3-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X !

{9F® Monterey Way 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X
Te /(ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week . : y f
3110 60th St 3-Yard Recycle 1X Week x 1
The Met (HS) 3-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X i
310 v St 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week On Call [
Theodore Judah (ES) 4-Yard Waste 2X Week X ,
3919 McKinley Blvd 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week X '
Thomas Jefferson (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X M X !
2635 Chestnut Hill Dr 3-Yard Recycle 2X Week X
Transportation Center 4-Yard Waste 2X Week %

3101 Redding Ave Recycle-None

Transportation Center (2) 3-Yard Waste 2X Week X

3101 Redding Ave Recycle-None

Washington (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X

520 18th St 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X

West Campus (HS) & Mark Twain (ES) 6-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X N
5022 58th St 4-Yard Recycle 5X Week x X x

Will C Waood (MS) 6-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X

8201 Lemon Hill Ave (2) 3-Yard Recycle 5X Wesk X : : -
Willlam Land (ES) 4-Yard Waste 5X Week X X X X

2120 12th St 4-Yard Recycle 3X Week x X N a
Wondbine (ES) 4-Yard Waste 3X Week X X X

2. j2nd Ave 3-Yard Recycle 3X Week X X X

M

RFP # 170401
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3326 Fitzgerald Rd

Rancho Cordova CA 95742-680909 Account Number 3-0922-x0000ex
Invoice Number 0922-500:¢000000¢
Invoice Date January 31,2023

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount

A Warren Mcclaskey AdultCtr 5241 J St PO B23-00430

Sacramento, CA

1 Waste Container 4 Cu Yd, 3 Lifts Per Week

Pickup Service 01/01-01/31 $139.25 $139.25

1 Organic Cart 64/65 Gal, 1 Lift Per Week Organics

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $100.00 $100.00

1 Recycle Contalner4 Cu Yd, 2 Lifts Per Week All-In-One Recycling

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $55.08 $55.08

Fuel/Environmental RecoveryFee $137.08

Location Total $431.39
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Page 4 of 99

3326 Fitzgerald Rd

Rancho Cordova CA 95742-880909 Account Number 3-0922-xxx%%0X
Invoice Number 0922-0¢0000X
Invoice Date January 31,2023

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount

Abraham Lincoln Elementary 3324 Glenmoor Dr PO B23-00430

Sacramento, CA Contract: 9220002 (C5)

1 Recycle Contalner4 Cu Yd, 3 Lifts Per Week

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $82.62 $82.62

1 Waste Container 3 Cu Yd, 3 Lifts Per Week

Pickup Service 01/01-01/31 $104.44 $104.44

1 Waste Container 2 Cu Yd, 2 Lifts Per Week

Pickup Service 01/01-01/31 $46.42 $48.42

1 Organic Cart 84/65 Gal, 1 LIft Per Waek Organics

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $100.00 $100.00

Fuel/Environmental RecoveryFee $155.29

Rancho Cordova Franchise Fee $17.68

Location Total $606.45
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Page 5 of 89

3326 Fitzgerald Rd

Rancho Cordova CA 95742-680909 Account Number 3-0922-XXXXX0(X
Invoice Number 08220000000
Invoice Date January 31, 2023

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount

Albert Einstein Middle School 9325 Mirandy Dr PO B23-00430

Sacramento, CA

1 Recycle Contalner 4 Cu Yd, 3 Lifts Per Week

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $82.62 $82.62

1 Waste Container 4 Cu Yd, 5 Lifts Per Week

Pickup Service 01/01-01/31 $232.00 $232.00

1 Organic Cart 64/65 Gal, 1 Lift Per Week Organics

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $100.00 $100.00

Fuel/Environmental RecoveryFee $193.12

Location Total $607.83
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3326 Fitzgerald Rd Page 6 of 9

Rancho Cordova CA 95742-680909 Account Number 3-0922-XXXXXXX
Invoice Number 0922-3%0000XX
Invoice Date January 31, 2023

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Description Reference Quantity Unit Price  Amount

American Legion High School 3801 Broadway PO B23-00430

Sacramento, CA

1 Waste Container 3 Cu Yd, 3 Lifts Per Week

Pickup Service 01/01-01/31 $104.44 $104.44

1 Recycle Container4 Cu Yd, 2 Lifts Per Week

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $55.08 $55.08

1 Organic Cart 64/65 Gal, 1 Lift Per Week Organics

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $100.00 $100.00

Fuel/Environmental RecoveryFee $120.84

Location Total $380.36
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3326 Fitzgerald Rd Page 7 of 9

Rancho Cordova CA 95742-86680809 Account Number 3-0922-xxxxxxx
Invoice Number 0922-XXXXX0XXX
Invoice Date January 31, 2023

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Description Reference Quentity ___ Unit Price  Amount

Bowling Green Elem/Charter 4211 Turnbridge Dr PO B23-00430

Sacramento, CA

1 Waste Container 4 Cu Yd, 5 Lifts Per Week

Pickup Service 01/01-01/31 $232.09 $232.09

1 Recycle Container 4 Cu Yd, 5 Lifts Per Week

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $137.69 $137.69

1 Organic Cart 64/65 Gal, 1 Lift Per Week Organics

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $100.00 $100.00

Fuel/Environmental RecoveryFee $218.76

Location Total $688.54
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Page 8 of 99

3326 Fitzgerald Rd

Rancho Cordova CA 95742-680909 Account Number 3-0922-xxxxxxX
Invoice Number 0922-XX)000XXX
Invoice Date January 31,2023

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount

Alice Bimey Elementary School 6251 13th St PO B23-00430

Sacramento, CA

1 Waste Container 4 Cu Yd, 5 Lifts Per Week

Pickup Service 01/01-01/31 $232,09 $232.09

1 Recycle Container 3 Cu Yd, 3 Lifts Per Week

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $61.98 $61.96

1 Front Load Organic 2 Yd, 1 LIft Per Week Organics

Recycling Service 01/01-01/31 $111.75 $111.75

Fuel/Environmental RecoveryFee $188.97

Location Total $504.77



2022-23 Waste Education Overview

California has a mandate (SB1383) that requires all schools to reduce disposal of food waste
through compost and food sharing programs. We have delivered green composting bins to
every school, and the SCUSD sustainability manager is a resource for any schools looking to
deepen their waste sorting education. This includes materials (like signage and bins) and onsite
visits to model during 1 or 2 lunches. We are limited in capacity and would like to partner with
our waste hauling provider to have a bigger impact.

In addition, we work with the Food Waste and Recycling Program, BREATHE California, to
provide hands-on support to a select number of pilot schools each year. This year, they are
working with 12 of our sites and have the capacity to increase by up to 10 more next year. Their
in-depth support includes:

e Virtual and in-person trainings for students and staff

e Waste station infrastructure, including signage and bins

e On-site technical assistance throughout the school year

e Incentives for students to sort their waste
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